BID #

3751

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR DENTAL HYGIENE
SUPPLIES

Dental Health Products, Inc.
New Franken, WI

Dentsply International
Philadelphia, PA

Henry Schein, Inc.
Melville, NY

Hu-Friedy Mfg. Co., LLC.
Chicago, IL

Kilgore International, Inc.
Coldwater, Mi

Patterson Dental Supply
Southlake, TX

Products Unlimited
Justin, TX

SmartPractice
Milwaukee, WI

AMOUNT

$100,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
District President H. Neil Matkin
December 15, 2015

Recommendation for Renewal of Competitive Sealed Bid 3751 -
Annual Contract for Dental Hygiene Supplies.

First renewal of the annual contract for Dental Hygiene
Supplies. The initial term of contract was for one (1) year with
an option to renew two (2) additional consecutive years upon
mutual agreement and Board approval. Term of contract:
01/24/2016 through 01/23/2017.

$100,000.00
Dental Health Products, Inc. (not to exceed)
New Franken, WI

Dentsply International
Philadelphia, PA

Henry Schein
Melville, NY

Hu-Friedy Mfg. Co., LLC.
Chicago, IL

Kilgore International, Inc.
Coldwater, MI

Patterson Dental
Southlake, TX

Products Unlimited
Justin, TX

SmartPractice
Milwaukee, WI

The awarded vendors have been providing exceptional customer
service, response times and quality goods to the Dental Hygiene
program. Pricing was held firm. Renewal of the contract is
recommended by the Director of Dental Hygiene.

Dental Hygiene



